

EJERCICIO 2

Nowadays, the Spanish education system is more expensive than others in Europe, and our teachers are supported by the **last** educational technologies, nevertheless, figures **shown** that the results are probably **the worst**. **Probably**, it is necessary look forward others causes.

Students need more attention and control. **Parents, usually have both to go to work every day**, and they don't have enough time to help their children to do their homework. Furthermore, teachers don't get feedback, because **is very difficult to get an appointment with the student's relatives**.

On the other hand, students don't want to be like their parents, they prefer **earn money as** their idols on Television. Children asked what they want to be when they grow up, answered that they prefer professions like football player or singer rather than other professions like doctor or scientist.

One way to solve the negative results at education system would be increase the control of the homework, and the activities that children do after class. This is a responsibility not only for the parents; **teachers also would meet once a month with the parents and try to solve any problem**.

Another way to deal with the problem **is avoid children were so materialistic**. **The** education will be improved if children have a real concept of life. TV channels and government, have the responsibility of **changing this point of view by showing others professions**.

To sum up, there are several measures which could be taken to improve the education of our young people. In my opinion, parents and teachers have the responsibility to change the current situation.

Comment [B1]: Weak vocabulary, correct: "latest"

Comment [B2]: Word form error, correct: "show" or "have shown"

Comment [B3]: For cohesion correct to: "the worst in Europe"

Comment [B4]: Poor construction, meaning lost, suggest: "We need to find the root of this problem."

Comment [B5]: Weak construction, correct: "Usually both parents have to go to work"

Comment [B6]: Insert pronoun 'it'

Comment [B7]: Weak vocab, suggest: "arrange meetings"

Comment [B8]: Suggest: "parents"

Comment [B9]: Insert 'to'

Comment [B10]: Poor word choice, correct: "like"

Comment [B11]: Weak construction, correct: "One way to address the poor performance of children in the education system would be to exercise more control over children during homework,"

Comment [B12]: Weak word order, correct: "teachers would also"

Comment [B13]: Plural form required, correct: "problems"

Comment [B14]: Poor construction, correct: "is to prevent children from becoming too materialistic."

Comment [B15]: Not required.

Comment [B16]: Weak meaning, suggest: "educating children in this concept of reality, by promoting other professions."

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>Not enough is done to successfully complete the hypothesis task; there are no examples of conditionals used to explore the consequences of actions that could have been taken to prevent the failure of the education system.</div> <div>This is a solid Level 2</div>	
				DESCRIPCIÓN		
				NARRACIÓN		
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES		
				RELATO DE HECHOS		
				X	X	FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS
				X	X	DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN
						SUGERENCIA
						ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN
				CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Transitions and connectors are well used.</div>	
<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>Some clumsy construction and use of vocabulary at times causes vagueness of meaning. Much of the language used lacks complexity and sophisticated vocabulary and there is no great cohesion in the development of ideas.</div>						
PRECISIÓN	<div>Better control of construction and vocabulary is required. You need to use more complex language.</div>					